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June 2, 2003

Alderman Michael D’ Amato, Chair
Judiciary & @egislation Committee
City Hail - Room 205

Re: Retention of Outside Counsel

Dear Alderman DD’ Amato:
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BEVERLY A. TEMPLE
THOMAS 0. GARTNER
BRUCE D. SCHRIMPF
ROXANE L. CRAWFORD
SUSAN D. BICKERT
HAZEL MOSLEY
HARRY A. STEIN
STUART S. MUKAMAL
THOMAS J. BEAMISH
MAURITA F. HOUREN
JOHN J. HEINEN
MICHAEL G. TOBIN
DAVID J. STANGSZ
SUSANE. LAPPEN
DAVID R. HALBROOKS
JAN A, SMOKOWICZ
PATRICIA A. FRICKER
HEID| WICK SPOERL
KURT A. BEHLING
GREGG C. HAGOPIAN
ELLEN H. TANGEN
MELANIE R. SWANK
JAY A. UNORA
DONALD L. SCHRIEFER
EDWARD M. EHRLICH
LEONARD A. TOKUS
MIRIAM R. HORWITZ
MARYNELL REGAN

G. O'SULLIVAN-CROWLEY
DAWN M. BOLAND

Assistant City Attorneys

Pursuant to Common Council FN 030083 adopted on May 13, 2003 requiring the Judiciary &
Legislation Committee be notified in writing of the retention of any outside counsel, I am

reporting the following.

The City Attorney’s Office has retained the services of Von Briesen & Roper, S.C. on behalf
of the Employes’ Retirement System to represent them in the Worldcom Bankruptcy case.
This action was necessary for the timely filing of ERS’s claim in New York State. The
Employes’ Retirement System will reimburse the City for the legal fees and costs incurred.

Please let me know if you have any questions relative to this matter.

Very truly yours,

City Attorney
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